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	I. amendment

	RFQ No. 00041178
	SOLICITATION DATE
	AMENDMENT No.
	AMENDMENT DATE

	
	04/11/2016
	1
	04/28/2016

	issued by and return to:
	DUE DATE

	Washington River Protection Solutions, LLC
P.O. Box 850
Richland, WA 99352
Attn: Alice Hendrickson
509/376-9225(tele)/376-05825 (fax)

Alice_R_Hendrickson@rl.gov 
MSIN:B8-07
	This amendment does not change the date by which offers are due unless a date and time is inserted below.

	
	Date
	Time

	
	05/09/2016
	7:30 AM PST

	DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT


	     
This amendment will extend the bid due date to 05/09/2016 7:30 AM PST and to provide the Questions and Answers:
RPP-SPEC-60185
Questions/Clarifications 

3.1.1   Control Trailer Diagram 

#4. “ H-14-110067, Sheet 2, Control Trailer POR471-WT-TRLR-001 Conduit Layout Plan; shows a detailed layout of the conduit running from the terminal boxes mounted on the outside of the trailer, to their respective instrument panels, and from the instrument panels to their respective control stations.”   

· Are we running the conduit or is this for reference only? The conduit is shown for the construction installation and will not be installed as part of this request.
· We are not providing or mounting/installing the terminal boxes, instrument panels, or controls stations.  Correct?  Yes 
# 8.    “H-14-110067, Sheet 6, Control Trailer POR471-WT-TRLR-001 Lighting Plan; shows the detailed lighting arrangement of lighting fixtures throughout the trailer.”  

· Note of Clarification:  It is our experience that Washington State Energy Code will dictate lighting layout.  Final lighting layout may not be the same as Sheet 6.  Noted
3.1.2 Interface Definition 
#1 & 2.  
· Please define “Provisions for future telephone/network connection in the field”.  
See RPP-SPEC-60185, Section 3.3.4.J for phone and network installation requirements that support future interface to field.
3.2.6 Transport and Storage

A standard commercial tractor truck will tow the control trailers to the site facility or test site. The structures will have sufficient axles and wheels to allow movement on State and Federal highways, un-improved roads on the Hanford Site, and within tank farm boundaries.

· Is it safe to assume we will be delivering buildings to the Hanford Site?  RFQ does not say anything about delivery or location of delivery.  The buildings will be delivered to the Hanford Site.

3.3.1 Parts/Materials/Processes

B. “Fabricate trailers in accordance with WAC 296-150F and WAC 51-50”  

(3.3.2)  “The trailers shall meet WAC 296-150F for Factory Built Housing and Commercial Structures”
· Is it safe to assume you want it to have the Washington State Dept. of L&I Tag on the building to confirm compliance with this spec? Or do we just build it to “meet” or “in accordance with”.  Provide Washington State Dept. of L & I tag on building. 
3.3.2 Building Requirements 
J. “The units supplied under this order shall be fully functional (i.e., HVAC units, etc.) and prepared to commence operation when delivered.”

· Note:  The units supplied under this order will not be “fully functional and prepared to commence operation when delivered”.   Full functionality cannot happen until the building sections are “married” together and electrical connections are completed.  Installation is not part of this RFQ therefore, it is our understanding, will be delivering the building sections only.
Correct.  All systems and components that are part of the building as required by the spec are to be provided with the buildings, so that electrical connection, joining buildings, and miscellaneous other setup is all that will be required to get to the fully functional state.  

K.  “The units shall have shed type (membrane) roofs of 2” rise and 12” run or a Buyer approved substitution”

· The above spec will not meet WAC Code with a 2” rise and 12” run (2/12 pitch) roof with a membrane roof as stated in spec.  We are proposing a ¼/12 pitch roof to comply with the WAC Code.  Is this acceptable?  
Yes, this is acceptable.

O.    “Mount exit signs over each exit door” 

· Do you want them to be lighted exit signs or just an exit sign? 

Exit signs should be compliant with NFPA 101.

Q.     “Trailers will be skirted with T1-11 materials to preclude windblown debris from accumulating under trailer”

· Spec does ask to supply or provide skirting material- just says it will be skirted with T1-11 siding.  Do we provide? Painted to match building? 

Yes, provide skirting painted to match building.

4.3 Inspections and Tests
4.3.1 Tests 
· A-E  Other than B, these specs sound like they are more for the instrument panels, control panels, Etc. rather than the building.  Does section 4.3 apply to our scope?  Section 4.2.A.1, 4.2.A.2 and 4.2.B applies to this scope.
The NAICS Code on this is 332312 (Fabricated Structural Metal Manufacturing).  That really doesn’t apply to this building procurement.  Our normal NAICS Code is 321992.    

· The NAIC will be revised to 332312


	Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the solicitation remain unchanged and in full force and effect.


Ii. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF amendment
	Offerors must acknowledge receipt of this amendment in writing, by the date and time specified for proposal submissions or the revised Due Date above (if revised), whichever is later. Failure of your acknowledgment to be received at the designated location by the specified date and time may result in rejection of your offer. If, by virtue of this amendment you wish to change your offer, such change must make reference to the solicitation and this amendment.

	NAME AND ADDRESS OF OFFERor
	name of signer

	
	

	
	title of signer

	OFFEROR (Signature of person authorized to sign)
	

	
	date
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